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October 8, 2012 Legistar Item: 12-8245

To: Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

e
From: John Rooney <& &
Assistant Corrﬁissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Three-Party Agreement with Graef-USA, Inc., WisDOT and City of Racine for the Design
of Hamilton Street/Douglas Avenue (STH 32) North Main Street to Goold Street,
State Project ID: 2350-00-00

We have received a three-party agreement between Graef-USA, Inc., WisDOT and the City of Racine for
the design services for Hamilton Street/Douglas Avenue (STH 32) North Main Street to Goold Street,
State Project ID: 2350-00-00.

The agreement will provide design services through the preliminary plan phase (60%) and a preliminary
right-of-way Plat (TPP) for Hamilton Street/Douglas Avenue in the City of Racine. The project will
involve the reconstruction of 1.3 miles of Douglas Avenue/Hamilton Street which includes the
replacement of all street lighting, the spot replacement of deteriorated sewer along the project route,
streetscaping at various locations and the replacement of all traffic signal equipment. The consultant
and WisDOT will negotiate the remainder of the contract to get the final plans, specifications and
estimates. We anticipate an amendment to complete the project in early 2014.

The agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of $671,653.44, with the City’s share being $167,913.36
and the WisDOT share being $503,740.08. Funding will be available in the 2013 and 2014 CIP.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the agreement and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
File



